TOWN OF LANGDON

UNAPPROVED SELECTBOARD MINUTES

March 13th, 2017

Selectboard Meeting reconvened at 7:00 by Chair Lou Beam.

Present: Lou Beam, Ron Batchelder, and Bud Ross.

Minutes of the March 6th meeting accepted as written. (3-0)

Lou Beam, reviewed the Town Calendar.

March 14th Voting at the Municipal Building 10am to 7pm March 14th Town Meeting at the Meetinghouse @ 7:15pm March 20th Selectboard Meeting March 21st Planning Board Meeting March 27th Selectboard Meeting

Recognition of Visitors:

Robert Scott, addressed the Board concerning the property of Larry and Carol Karson. Robert said he was in the process of getting a loan to purchase the property, he was just waiting on the title search and check for other liens. He asked the Board if there could be a consideration on the interest owed if the Town would be paid in a lump sum. The Board said that they would ask for a breakdown of the money owed the Town and decide from there if some of the interest would be abated. The Board did note that the Town will continue the process and will take the deed on the property if not paid by June 1st.

Jeff Holmes, Moderator, also joined the meeting. He said that the State was in a bit of turmoil with the Elections and forecasted snow storm. Jeff noted that he had joined in a conference call earlier put on by the State. The State had said that the Towns could not change the Election day and said that there had been a lot of information going out this morning from the Municipal Association, Secretary of State's Office and the Attorney General's Office that had not all been the same. The Board and Jeff discussed that, as the Governor had recommended, they would have the elections as scheduled. They also discussed that they would plan on having the Town Meeting after, also as planned, unless it became impossible. Jeff said that they could decide to postpone the date of the Town Meeting up to two hours prior to the start of the meeting. Jeff, as Moderator, made the decision to have the Meeting and the Board agreed. They noted that none of the warrants were controversial and the budget was good, with income and expenditures; so they weren't expected a big turnout anyways.

Old Business:

1. The Board discussed voting and Town Meeting schedules.

New Business:

1. Lou discussed with the Board an agreement with the State Police to work at the High School while the SRO was out. Lou said the State Police were scheduled to be at the School today and the agreement would go through the end of 2017 if needed. The Board reviewed the agreement.

Motion to accept the agreement between the Town of Langdon and the New Hampshire State Police for details at the Fall Mountain Regional High School for an average \$45/ hour rate and for hours determined. Ron made the motion and it was accepted (3-0).

2. The Board reviewed a Mutual Aid Agreement between Alstead and Langdon. Ray Gosetti and the Police Dept in Alstead will have to fill out the last page prior to a meeting with Alstead. Lou said that the Town Attorney had called back and said that a Mutual Aid agreement between the two towns would be fine.

Lou mentioned that he would be unable to attend the next two meetings.

Motion to appoint Ray Gosetti as new Police Chief of Langdon, NH to take effect as of 12:01 am on March 14th, 2017. Ron made the Motion and it was accepted (3-0.)

3. The Board reviewed and signed orders.

7:49 Move to Adjourn. (Ron,Bud)

Respectfully submitted by Jessica Jarvis